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Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Merry, JaNelle P - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR
Subject: RE: Historic Well Log for "Carlson"

Jim – thanks for all of your efforts to ask the right questions and track this down. Rox 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team Supervisor 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313‐6727 
Phone: (920) 662‐5120 
Cell Phone: (920) 362‐3981 
Roxanne.chronert@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 

From: Merry, JaNelle P - DNR  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:20 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: FW: Historic Well Log for "Carlson" 
 
Hello, 
 
Good news… Jim may have found the well log for the Novy site!!! 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

JaNelle Merry 
Phone: 920‐662‐5484 
JaNelle.Merry@wisconsin.gov 

 
 

From: Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: snovy@att.net 
Cc: Merry, JaNelle P - DNR 
Subject: Historic Well Log for "Carlson" 
 
Dear Ms. Novy – 
 
Earlier this morning when we spoke, you mentioned that a former owner of your property may have been named, 
“Carlson.”  I searched DNR’s database records and identified well construction record MN2316, which is a well 
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registered to Edward Carlson.  The location of SE 1/4, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, T18N, R23E, Section 1,  matches your property 
location. 
 
Your well is believed to be originally drilled on May 23, 1969, to 140 feet below grade and cased to 135 feet below 
grade.  Your well is believed to terminate in limestone bedrock.  The well casing is believed to be sealed to 20 feet below 
grade using drill slurry. 
 
Please keep this record with your property files.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jim Kasdorf 
Private Water Supply Specialist – Drinking Water & Groundwater 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
N7725 Hwy 28, Horicon, WI 53032 
Phone: 920‐387‐7872 
Cell Phone: 715‐579‐9729 
Fax: 920‐387‐7888 
James.KasdorfJr@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN 

WELL CONSTRUCTOR'S REPORT DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

5. D ance n to nearest: 
(Record answer in appropriate block) 

SEPTIC 
C. I. TILE 

bj- -

6. Well is intended to supply water for: 

7. DRILLHOLE 
Die. From To Die. 

Surface 

8. CASING, LINER, CURBING, AND SCREEN 
Die. 

9. GROUT OR OTHER SEALING MATERIAL 
Kind 

11. 
Yield test: Hrs. at 

D to water level when 

Water sample sent to 

Town 0 Village 0 City 
raage. 

TILE 

3S - -

.. 

From 

Surface 

From (ft.) 

Surface 

quarry, 

To 

To 

7~ j-() 

0 

1 0. FORMATIONS 
Kind 

7D 

Well construction com feted on 

GPM Well is terminated 

Well disinfected upon completion 
ft. 

Well sealed watertight upon completion 
ft. 

laboratory on: 

Wei 6 

C. I. TILE 

3S 

c "p .. 

From 

Surface 

19 

above 
below final grade 

IRJ Yes 0 No 

~Yes 0 No 

19. 
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